
From: Robert Grubbs
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "agroves@slo.state.nm.us"
Subject: RE: (C-141 Final) SRO State Com #064 (TB) 30-015-42130
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:10:26 PM

Yes ma’am, we are in the process of writing the work plan for the SRO
State Com #064 2RP-3974. 
 
Thank you,
 
Robert Grubbs Jr.
Sr. HSE Coordinator
432.683.7443 (main)
432.818.2369 (direct)
432.661.6601 (cell)
432.221.0892 (Fax)
rgrubbs@concho.com
Mailing Address:
One Concho Center
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be
confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or
an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by
return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Robert Grubbs; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'
Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Final) SRO State Com #064 (TB) 30-015-42130
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Robert,
 
On a side note I did want to follow up with you on 2RP-3974 DOR: 10/28/16 for this same site. It was
a release out in the pasture and it was 30bbls pw lost and 25bbls recovered. Is there any update on
this project?
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us


Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:06 AM
To: 'Robert Grubbs' <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: (C-141 Final) SRO State Com #064 (TB) 30-015-42130
 
COG * SRO State Com #64H * 30-015-42130 * 2RP-4007
 
Robert,
 
The above referenced release event is approved for closure.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 
 

From: Robert Grubbs [mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: (C-141 Final) SRO State Com #064 (TB) 30-015-42130
 
Mr. Bratcher / Ms. Groves,
 
Attached is a C-141 for your consideration. If you have any additional
questions please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Robert Grubbs Jr.

mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com
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Sr. HSE Coordinator
432.683.7443 (main)
432.818.2369 (direct)
432.661.6601 (cell)
432.221.0892 (Fax)
rgrubbs@concho.com
Mailing Address:
One Concho Center
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be
confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or
an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by
return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
From: Robert Grubbs 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); 'Patterson, Heather,
EMNRD' (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us); 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'
Subject: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #064 (TB) 30-015-42130
 
Mr. Bratcher / Ms. Groves,
 
Attached is a C-141 for your consideration. If you have any additional
questions please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Robert Grubbs Jr.
Sr. HSE Coordinator
432.683.7443 (main)
432.818.2369 (direct)
432.661.6601 (cell)
432.221.0892 (Fax)
rgrubbs@concho.com
Mailing Address:
One Concho Center
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be
confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or
an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by
return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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